Collin County, TX

Purchasing

Michelle Charnoski, Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Rd, McKinney, TX 75071
(972) 548-4165

ADDENDA REPORT
IFB No. 2025-168
Installation of Emergency Equipment and Supplies
RESPONSE DEADLINE: August 21, 2025 at 2:00 pm

Thursday, August 21, 2025

Addenda Issued:

Addendum #1
Aug 14, 2025 4:40 PM
Add two (2) attachments:

Pre-Bid Meeting Q&A

Attendance List for Pre-Bid Meeting

Please use the See What Changed link to view all the changes made by this addendum.

Attachments:
- Pre-Bid Meeting Q&A
- Attendance List for Pre-Bid Meetings

ADDENDA REPORT
Invitation For Bid - Installation of Emergency Equipment and Supplies
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Pre-Bid Meeting — IFB 2025-168, Installation of Emergency Equipment and Supplies Questions and

Answers

1. Question: Are there any changes in the build from what was posted in OpenGov?
Answer: No.

2. Question: Are the light bars all clear?
Answer: Yes.

3. Question: Where are installs and maintenance currently done?
Answer: Typically, new vehicles have installs completed at the dealership. For vehicles already
on the lot, sometimes Collin County does the installs, and sometimes Collin County sends them
out to an outside vendor. It depends on the volume of vehicles needing install work.
Maintenance is done by Collin County.

4. Question: Does Collin County buy turnkey ready vehicles?
Answer: Yes, Collin County buys some turnkey ready vehicles.

5. Question: Who does Collin County’s graphics?
Answer: Cooper’s Copies & Printing (Stissing Mountain Corporation) does Collin County’s vehicle
marking. The current contract number for this service is 2021-013.

6. Question: Does Collin County have a standard template/layout for vehicle installs?

Answer: No.
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Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance List

Office of the Purchasing Agent

Collin County Administration Building

2300 Bloomdale Rd., Ste 3160
McKinney, TX 75071

IFB 2025-168, Installation of Emergency

Meeting Date:

8/6/2025 at 1pm

Project: Equipment and Supplies

Facilitator: Sarah Haynes Place/Room:  700A Wilmeth Rd, McKinney, TX 75069
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